Attachment #6

S D ' Division of Planning &Engineering
Office of Project Development

700 E Broadway Avenue

DEPARTMENT OF Pierre, SD 57501
TRANSPORTATION 605.773.3285
DATE: June 12, 2025
TO: Mike Behm - Director
Division of Planning/Engineering
FROM: Levi Briggs - STIP Coordinator
Project Development
SUBJECT: Revision Items for the 2025-2028 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) for
the June 26, 2025 Transportation Commission Meeting
FOR COMMISSION APPROVAL
(to add or delete a project in the 4-year construction STIP)
REV 25-035 This revision will add a FY2025 Preliminary Engineering project on New
Underwood Rd from 190 to SD34 in the Rapid City Region.
FY 2025 Plus $500,000
INFORMATIONAL REVISIONS FOR THE COMMISSION
(Work Type change, Cost update, Move Fiscal Year’s within the 4-year construction STIP)
REV 25-034 This revision advanced a Local Structure Replacement project 2 miles north & 1.2

miles west of Watertown on 14th Ave N over the Big Sioux River from FY2026 to
FY2025 in the Aberdeen Region. (Sequence # 160, Page 70 in the 2025-2028 STIP
Book).

FY 2025 Plus $3,690,000
FY 2026 Minus $3,690,000





